

From: David Siddall

To: Doug Young

Date: August 01, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0671-EX-ST-2017

Message:

The application for STA as been amended to delete the following frequencies.

3800 and 4050 MHz deleted, due to IB rejection.

402.327, 2499.245, 12300, & 12600 MHz deleted, due to inability to coordinate with satellite companies.

In addition:

Information on (1) MAG frequency DoD POC / pre-coordination and (2) further information on 12910000-14485.420 MHz was submitted in earlier-filed correspondence.

Efforts to pre-coordinate 5205.372 MHz with the FAA remain open.

David Siddall
outside counsel, Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation